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Jerry McPeak

From: Ben Grimes

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Digital Library

Cc: Pam Inskeep

Subject: FW: Pardue “C" 8808 JVP Well #1 Closure of 2RP-155
Attachments: Pardue C NFA Letter 2-2017.docx

For the Pardue C SWD file.

Ben

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD [mailto:Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:36 PM

To: Carson Hughes; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Ben Grimes; Mark Larson; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: Pardue “C” 8808 JVP Well #1 Closure of 2RP-155

Dear Mr. Grimes,

Attached please find the closure letter for the above referenced site. We appreciate the effort you and your consultant
have made

Relative to this incident.

Please keep the attachment as only official notification.

Take care. If there are any additional questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact OCD.

Brad Billings
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor
Ken McQueen David R. Catanach, Division Director
Cabinet Secretary Oil Conservation Division

Matthias Sayer
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

February 7, 2017

Ben Grimes

BTA Oil Producers, LLC (BTA)
104 S. Pecos St.

Midland, Texas 79701

RE: Pardue “C” 8808 JVP Well #1, APl No. 30-015-26341 in Eddy County, New Mexico
R-13218/Case # 14413/And 2RP-155.

Mr. Grimes,

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) of the Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department has
reviewed all technical data/information relative to your request. This review indicates that you have met
the requirements of 19.15.29 and 19.15.30 NMAC and as of this time No Further Action is required by
OCD. You are hereby notified that 2RP-155 is closed.

This determination by the OCD does not relieve BTA of responsibility should future information indicate
a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does not
relieve BTA of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Please properly plug the remaining monitoring wells per requirements of the New Mexico Office of the
State Engineer. Thank you

Sincerely,

Bradford Billings
OCD/EMNRD/District 11

Hydrologist

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3441 = Fax (505) 476-3462 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd
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Sante Fe Main Office = CONDITIONS
Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
General Information H Acti 530995
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St F . D
. rancis ur.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
BTA OIL PRODUCERS, LLC 260297
104 S Pecos Action Number:
Midland, TX 79701 530995
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date
amaxwell | Historical documentation of closure approval. 12/2/2025
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